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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Built in 1850^ the B.O, Cutter House is an excellent example of early Gothic 

Cottage architecture. Located at 400 10th Avenue in Southeast Minneapolis, it 
stands in a busy residential area bordering on the campus of the University of 
Minnesota.

It is a two storey cottage of wood frame construction built on a cut stone 
foundation. The interior has been extensively remodeled. Only the library retains 
its original fireplace and carved oak moldings and the dining room its original 
wainscoting. The interior of the house, therefore, is not outstanding.

The original exterior of the building reveals the delicate architectural 
details which characterize the early Gothic Revival style. The roofs were high 
soaring and peaked with finials. The pointed arches which they formed were 
elaborately decorated with carved bargeboards. They were punctuated with gables 
which were also elaborately trimmed with carved bargeboards and topped with finials. 
The walls were constructed from planks cut to resemble dressed blocks of stone and 
covered with a mixture of paint and sand, A flat-roofed, wooden porch, supported by 
beveled columns with arched spandrels, ran along the front of the cottage and 
sheltered the double-door entry. There was also another smaller porch, of similar 
design, at the back of the cottage on the west side. An intricately carved decora­
tive molding defined the first and second stories. The windows were large double 
panes of glass and shuttered.

Since its construction, however, the exterior has received some alterations.
In 1943, it was stuccoed, destroying the rustic appearance of the cut planks. In 
1949, it was purchased by Theta Delta Chi fraternity and alterations were made to 
convert it from a residence into a fraternity house. The porches were rebuilt in 
1959, replacing their wooden bases with concrete ones. The original beveled columns, 
however, were retained. At this time also, the decorative molding which defined the 
first and second stories and the finials were removed because of their deteriorated 
state. Finally, in 1968, a 35 x 33,2 x 16 addition was added to the back of the 
house on the east side. These alterations however, have not changed the exterior 
appearance of the dwelling significantly. Its high pitched roof, elaborately 
decorated gables and delicately arched porches retain the original Gothic Cottage 
design.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The B.O. Cutter House is both an historically and architectually significant 

building in the^ity of Minneapolis. Architecturally, it is an excellent exan?>le 
of the Gothicj^^ttage style which flourished in Minnesota during the mid-nineteenth 
century. Its high pitched roof, elaborate bargeboard decoration, and delicately 
arched porches are characteristic of early Gothic Revival architecture. It is 
also architecturally important because it is the onlyi^maining Gothic Cottage in 
the Twin Cities area.

Built by master-carpenter, B.O.'^tter, the house is historically significant 

as an example of his craftsmanship and his home, and later as the home of one of 
Minneapolis' prominent citizens, John B. Gilfillan. Cutter came to Minneapolis from 
the East in the 1850s to work with Robert S. Alden, Minneapolis' first resident 
architect. As Alden's partner. Cutter was the master-carpenter for the early 
buildings at the University of Minnesota. In this capacity, he greatly influenced 
the early physical appearance of the University.

In 1869 Cutter sold the house to John B. Gilfillan, a distinguished Minneapolis 
lawyer, Gilfillan, like several other prominent mid-19th century Minnesota lawyers 
and community leaders - William G. LeDuc, lawyer and proprietor of St. Paul's first 
bookstore; Eugene St. Julien Cox, lawyer, orator and judge; and Henry Nichols, a 
scholarly Presbyterian minister - chose a Gothic Revival house for his home. The 
individuality and adaptability of the style, as well as its harmonious blending 
with nature greatly appealed to these early frontier leaders.

In addition to being a successful lawyer in Minneapolis, Gilfillan also is 
credited with founding the city's elementary school system. He served as a 
Regent of the University of Minnesota and in the U.S, Congress for one term. He 

' also was Judge of the District Court and President of the First National Bank of
Minneapolis. Throughout his life Gilfillan served the City of Minneapolis admirably.

The B.O. Cutter house is thus a fine example of early Gothic Cottage 
architecture and reflects the romanticism and high ideals of its builder, B.O. Cutter, 
and its early owner, John B, Gilfillan,
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